

SACHA MEYTIN

+1.917.408.3470 . smeytin@gmail.com . www.sacha.nyc

New York City Metropolitan Area / Telecommute Globally

PROFILE: An experienced multi-instrumentalist, composer and music producer. I was born and raised in the New York City area, and Music and Sound have been an ever-present part of my life from a young age. I learned music on an electric guitar at age 12 and by 17, I was performing live, composing, and recording all of my own material. I'm currently studying music theory, studio production and sound engineering at SUNY Purchase.

SKILLS

Instrument Performance: Acoustic and electric guitar, electric bass, drum set, piano and keyboards, synthesizers.

Music Genre Knowledge: Electronic, ambient, world, jazz, blues, rock, pop.

Tools: Pro Tools, Logic Pro for recording, arranging, post-production, sound design and mixing music.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Freelance Musician and Studio Music Producer, New York, NY

Available on all digital streaming platforms

2017 – Present

- Project: [Unintended Departure](#) 2017-Present. Studio recording and production. Plays drums.
- Project: [Kerr Rudge](#) 2020-Present. Studio recording and production.
- Project: [Charlie Bikes](#) 2019-Present. Studio recording and production. Plays bass.
- Project: [Red Bridge](#) 2020-Present. Music, Lyrics, Vocal, recording and production.
- Project: [Cold Fins Lucas](#) 2020-2021. Studio recording and production.
- Project: [Winkie's Podcast](#) 2020-2021. Studio recording and production.

Freelance Music Teacher, New York, NY

2016 – Present

- Conduct 1hr and 30 min lessons for adults and children to learn musical instruments (acoustic guitar, piano).
- Develop lesson plans and evaluate the performance.
- Prepare students for recitals and competitions.
- Teach the fundamentals of music and music theory.

Recording Studio Mercy College, New York, NY

Summer Intern (May 2018 – August 2018)

- Performed studio administrating tasks.
- Scheduling studio sessions.
- Studio production: tracking, mixing, and organizing data.

Armelle for kids, New York, NY www.armelleforkids.com

Lead Guitarist (2015 – 2017)

- Collaborated with Armelle Gloaguen, award-winning artist and educator.
- Performed at musical shows and workshops at schools, libraries, charity and private events.

EDUCATION

SUNY Purchase

Music Studio Production. Expected graduation in 2024

School Of Rock

Musical Instruments performance 2015-2018

PERSONAL

- US Citizen
- Languages: Fluent in English and Russian

